Tri-County Beard & Mustache Society Meeting Minutes- September 21st, 2017

- TCBMS held a meeting September 21st, 2017 at the Lapel Eagles #4323, start time 7:05pm -Members present were Standard: Jeremiah Crafton, Melissa Crafton, Jeff Wren, Ty Chittum, Michael Utt Support: Brandi Chittum Previous minutes were read by Melissa and approved.
- 2. Treasurer's Report- As of today, bank balance is \$ 5695.82. We purchased ink for printing, paint pens and clear cote for trophies, trumpet/trombone stand, guitar stand, guitar case, 24 mustache wax tins, and a book of stamps. Need to purchase golf outing and competition supplies/gift items, bags, etc.
- Pendleton Fall Festival was September 8th and 9th. We profited \$600.25 AFTER set up fee of \$60. Many repeat customers and people are now looking for us! Yay! Also a new support member applied.
- 4. Fall Golf Outing- October 8th Typical golf game- no special holes outside of the normal. TCBMS will be providing lunch. Pulled Pork (Jeff Wren), chips, waters, pasta salad (Mandy Mershon), coleslaw, cookies. Melissa to finish gathering items, Jeremy has secured a few sponsors for the closest to the pin holes, longest drive, and beer cart and golf gifts. Fortville Feeders will donate golf signs (to borrow) for our outing and provide golf tees as well!
- Cookies and Canvas for kids to be planned for this winter before Christmas with the Ladies Eagles Auxiliary – no date yet, to be discussed at eagles ladies meeting by Melissa- Still no dates.
- 6. Ethan Heart Hunt was a success in Celina Ohio. SOO much fun- Scavenger Hunt- Melissa and Jenna were with the Cincinnati Beard Barons and together helped raise over \$1000 for Ethan! Melissa also dropped off a raffle basket to Taxi phil for their competition September 23rd.
- 7. Our student at Studio 3 is doing very well and we need to revisit next meeting how to proceed with her funding.
- 8. Kroger Update (Ashley)
- 9. Donation amounts for Charitable Contributions (baskets for other comps, sponsorships, etc). We need a yearly maximum amount. Suggested \$500.
- 10. Shellie and CJ Sanford donated a plethora of music equipment to us. Jeremy will figure out a way to get that to Slick asap!
- 11. Beard Comp: October 21st! Trophies are almost finished! Aaron Nicely bringing sound equipment at 230-3pm. Sponsor shirts also start October 21st, we need to pick color at next meeting! Melissa and Jeremy will narrow it down. We're still getting donations for the raffle table, and Disney tickets will be announced next week at the Eagles. Still iffy on how the process should go regarding Disney raffle. \$10 per ticket was agreed upon. We need to sell 70 to cover the value.

Judges are Shellie Sanford, Brad Anderson, Chief, Laura Eggers, Beau Ciefus. Helpers: Door/registration: The Utts (Michael and wife)

Raffle/Merch Table: The Eaks 50/50: The Craftons/ Jeff Vote Tally: Thomas and Annie Photos: Chittum Studios Emcee: Jeremiah Crafton Sub Judge(s): Melissa Crafton, Josh Eaks 12. Elections are in NOVEMBER! If you have voting rights, and have been a member for a year or more, you are eligible!

New Business:

Brandi Chittum has ordered the wooden barn door background for the competition. TCBMS will reimburse her the cost, but she gets to keep it. Corner logo discussed.

TCBMS will reimburse Jeff Wren and Mandy Mershon for the cost of the pasta salad and pork for the golf outing.

It was suggested that we create a new beard oil scent. Melissa will see what she can come up with for 2018.

Michael Utt suggested a paintball outing for in the future.

Brandi Chittum asked if she could put out some Herb Johnson Memorial Ride T-shirts at the comp. Yes!

Upcoming Competitions: Steel City- Pittsburgh, PA 9/30/17 Detroit Michigan- Murder City November 4th

Being no further business, meeting was adjourned at 8:40pm